Petroleum Technical Services Company
303 North Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79701

915/684-6603

July 21, 1975
RECEIVED

JUL 2 4 1975
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission a a. G C.
Attn: W. A. Gressett RTESIA, OFFicE

P.0O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: W. W. Buchanan
Osage Com.
#1-J, 18-20-25
Eddy County, N. M.
Gentlemen:

Attached is Amended C-103 as per your letter of request for
same dated July 3, 1975 reflecting footage of each weight

of 4-1/2% casing run in the captioned well. Deviation reports
will be submitted along with C-104 Report at such time as
contract with transporter is completed.

Also enclosed is copy of Acoustic-Velocity Log as per your
request.

If further information is needed, please advise the undersigned.
Very truly yours,
PETROLEUM TECHNICAL SERVICES COMPANY

Oreco

‘ Don C; Bennett

/glh

Enc.



